gol- 1

COctober 10, 2000
Mike Vo : ' r
Fedetal Trade Commission s
Washingron, InC. 20580
<3
Re: HER Question J
Dear Mike: A
g ——— — — S

i

rem 3l —_—— —
Holding Company with two suhsldiarles Suh—l and Sub-z At th:: cﬂ'm:tav: time: (i) Sul:kl \ﬁ]
merge inta Company A, (ii) Sub-2 will meape ima Company B; (jif} stockholders of Company A
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Holding Company. The result will be that Company A and Company B will become wholly
owned subsidiaries of Holding Company, which will be owned by thc formey stc-c]-.ho]dm of

Compeany & and Company B.
One set of filings tn be made in connection with this transactmn will 'E:c by shar:lmEdcrs
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acquired person (Halding Company) will not be labile for viglation of the HER Aet
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If1 have misstated our conversation, or you do not agree with the positiva as stated,
please call me at your carliest conveniense.

Sincerely,
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